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Mastercreation TFS

From: Suraj Kumbhar
Sent: 12 March 2024 19:07
To: Mastercreation TFS; Amit Upadhyay; Nimisha Jadhav; Sarvesh Patil
Cc: Anuj Dubey; Parag Pandey; Anil Nayak; Urmila Jadhav; Shama Nair
Subject: RE: Vendor Unblock for Payment
Attachments: IMG-20240312-WA0003.jpg

Dear team, 
 
Pfa- Cancelled cheque from PlugD vendor,  
Please unblock vendor and release payments on priority. 
 
Regards, 
Suraj Kumbhar 
 

From: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 06 March 2024 10:50 
To: Amit Upadhyay <amit.upadhyay@travelfoodservices.com>; Nimisha Jadhav 
<nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Sarvesh Patil 
<sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Anuj Dubey <anuj.dubey@travelfoodservices.com>; Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; 
Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Vendor Unblock for Payment 
 
Dear Team, 
 
Kindly Arrange Cancelled cheque. 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Omkar Sawant 

From: Amit Upadhyay <amit.upadhyay@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 05 March 2024 18:47 
To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>; Nimisha Jadhav 
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
Subject: Vendor Unblock for Payment 
 
Dear Omkar, 
 
Kindly check the reason of vendor blocking for the payment. 
 

Entity Vendor Code Vendor Name 
TFSPL V0002311 PLUGD 

 
@Nimisha & Suraj and Sarvesh, 
 
Kindly submit to the document for unblocking vendor if any require. 
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Thanks, 
Amit Upadhyay 


